
Form COL Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

u Violation Warning: 18 U.S.C. §242; §245; §2381; and 42 U.S.C. §1983
Name and address of Citizen Name and address of Notice Recipient

Citizen’s statement:

Private Citizen’s autograph [original in blue or purple wet-ink]

I certify, declare, swear, and verify that the information stated is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.   

Date:     By: 

Lawful Notice and Warning:

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL(01)

Federal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law by means of   
extortion, coercion, war of attrition (or breach of the peace). 

You shall be arrested for this crime and you shall also be held personally liable for damages and/or injury.

Attempting to cause a people to do any thing by telling said man or woman that such action is required by law, when it is 
not required by law, shall be a felony, including - but not limited to - the following United States Codes:

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom, willfully 
subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of any rights, 
privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States ... shall be fined under 
this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.
18 USC §245 provides that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with any 
person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity provided or 
administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite thereof, by any agency of 
the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.
18 USC §2381 provides that Whoever, owing allegiance to the United States, levies war against them or adheres to 
their enemies, giving them aid and comfort within the United States or elsewhere, is guilty of treason and shall suffer 
death.
42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage, of any 
State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the United States or other 
person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the 
Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in equity, or other proper 
proceeding for redress.
DUE NOTICE AND WARNING: you shall be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with 
your demand shall lead to your arrest and/or civil damages. Also understand that the law provides that you 
shall be held personally responsible and liable, as well as your company and/or agency.

You shall cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not understand the law.

TAKE DUE NOTICE:
A copy of this notice shall also be sent to this State's "Most Worshipful Grand Master" known as the Honorable

__________________________________________________________ who is located at the following address:

__________________________________________________________________________________________

Certified/Registered Mail Tracking Number: ___________________________________________________ and

green Return Receipt Tracking Number: _______________________________________________________. 

Notice of Service:

I, ____________________________________________; certify that I personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

 and address on the date of _________________, address on ____________________________________________


	Name and address of Citizen: Jane-Anna: Doe
NAC: AB123 DEFGH [remove if you do not have one yet]
c/o 111 Liberty Lane, Suite 1111
Los Angeles, California republic, Near. [90210-9998]
on America, without U.S. D.C.
	Name and address of Notice Recipient: Recipient Full Proper Name here
Street Address Here
City, State and Zip code here
	and address on the date of: name of sender
	Public DomainPrivacy Form COL01: and here.
	Date:  September 4th, 2019
	Claimant's statement: With respect to case number [case number here] ; you shall hereby return my private property post haste. 
See: Filed "DENIAL OF RIGHTS WARNING" [or whatever you filed].
	MWGM mailing address: 
	MWGM name: 
	Cert'd or Reg'd Mail Tracking Number: 
	recipient address: Recipient's address goes here
	Return Receipt Tracking Number: 


